
RE: EPL - MacEwan University: 2017 GHG Emissions Inventory
Summary

Hello Romy,

I have reviewed the updated report for 2017 GHG Emissions Inventory Summary for MacEwan University. Both areas of
conflict from first review have been updated in second version of report, published on the July 20th, 2018 by Energy
private limited.
Below is a summary of the review:

In SecƟon 2.1 OrganizaƟonal Boundaries, the Area(sq. Ō) defined for each building of the campus is now aligning
with the data provided by the space management department according to the BOMA guidelines, which is Gross
Area – (Z2 CirculaƟon + Z3 Mechanical + Z4 Building Service/Custodial) , which indicates we are not considering
any lobby area, service rooms areas, and Parking. I recommend that we verify these numbers again, and set up
some new boundaries aŌer further  discussing what we anƟcipate from these numbers.

1. 

In SecƟon 3.1.2 ,the provider for Natural Gas for our campus is been updated from Enmax to Direct Energy.2. 

The rest of the document is accurate, according to my knowledge.  Please let me know if you have any further quesƟons
regarding my review.
Thank you for this opportunity.

Anish Gaur B.Tech, M.Eng

Project Coordinator
MacEwan University
E: gaura@macewan.ca
T: 780-633-3948
C: 780-235-7210
MacEwan.ca
FaciliƟes QMS ISO 9001:2015

From: Romy Kupfer
Sent: Monday, July 23, 2018 11:03 AM

Anish Gaur
Mon 7/30/2018 11:40 AM

To:Romy Kupfer <kupferr@macewan.ca>;

Cc:Jacqueline McLeod <McLeodJ11@macewan.ca>; Lizhen Chen <ChenL18@macewan.ca>; Kalen Pilkington
<pilkingtonk@macewan.ca>;
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